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CRoth

From: CRoth

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:02 PM

To: TDigerolamo; JGonzalez; PBarton; LMarino

Cc: DFrickey; JValence; BChaisson; MGalley; LFairchild

Subject: Meeting with Mr. Theriot

Tony
Jose

Peggy
Loren

Please mark your schedule for the following meeting:

Thursday - May 13 -lzéo p.’rz-ﬂ

{Parish President's Westbanl(Ofﬁce)
Re Code/Parish Attorney Issues

Thanks

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufy s Is:

Y

BOOK/COMPUTER




> Tony said Jose feels we need to set up a meeting w/

> Jose

> Tony

> Peggy/Loren Marino

> Re Anne Marie issues involving Code
» Thursday — May 13 - 3:30 p.m. — W/B
» 5/11/10

> /clr

BOOK/COMPUTER
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From: CRoth

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:31 PM
To: PBarton

Cc: JGonzalez; TDigerolamo

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr. Theriot

o.k., thanks, Peggy

Jose/Tony -- FYI

Cindy Roth

Parish President’s Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufad/Bssi¥ Is:

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
®” improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish.”

From: PBarton

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:27 PM
To: CRoth

Cc: GGiangrosso

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mr. Theriot

| have another appointment, but Gregory Giangrosso will attend in my stead.

Peggy Barton

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND REQUEST

This email communication may contain confidential information which also may be legally privileged. This communication is intended
only for the use of the recipients identified above. If you are not the Intended recipient of this communication, we request that you
not review, use, disseminate, distribute, download, or copy all or any part of the communication. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us (by reply email or facsimile, if possible) and delete or destroy the communication and ali

copies.

From: CRoth
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Subject: Meeting with Mr. Theriot

Tony
Jose

Peggy
Loren

Please mark your schedule for the following meeting:

Thursday - May 13 - 3:30 p.m.

(Parish President's Westbank Office)
Re Code/Parish Attorney Issues

Thanks

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

B

."Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
_limprove the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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